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Re: Certificate No. 7275 (TG638) JD V\ l
Dear Mr. Zabaroni: Sb

The Commission has received your note typed on the February 21, 2001 delinquent notice

requesting cancellation of your pay telephone certificate. Section 364.336, Florida Statutes,
provides that certificate holders must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) of

éi; ——— $50 if the certificate was active during any portion of the calendar year. What this means is ghat in
CMP T addition to the 2000 RAF, you are also responsible for payment of the 2001 RAF, since we did not
COM _____ receive your request for cancellation until March 5, 2001.

CTR __ S |

ECR _____ If you owe only the minimum, the amount due is $56 (350 fee, $5 penalty, $1 interest) for the

16%((5: ~—— 2000 RAF and $50 for the 2001 RAF, for a total of $106. Enclosed is a copy of Rule 25-24.514,
pal —— Florida Administrative Code, which deals with cancellations. The 2001 fee of $50 is not due until
RGO _____ January 30, 2002. However, you may either go ahead and pay the 2001 fee when you pay the 2000
SEC _1 _ past due amount, or provide a date certain it will be paid. It should be noted that any unpaid balance

gﬁﬁ ——— will be forwarded to the Comptroller’s Office for further collection efforts.

Please review this mformatlon and respond in writing by March 23, 2001. If you have any
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Re: Certificate No. 7275 (TG638) PL
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Dear Mr. Zabaroni:

The Commission bas received your note typed on the February 21, 2001 delinquent notice
requesting cancellation of your pay telephone certificate. Section 364.336, Florida Statutes,
provides that certificate holders must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) of
$50 if the certificate was active during any portion of the calendar year. What this means is that in
addition to the 2000 RAF, you are also responsible for payment of the 2001 RAF, since we did not
receive your request for cancellation until March 5, 2001.

If you owe only the minimum, the amount due is $56 ($50 fee, $5 penalty, $1 interest) for the
2000 RAF and $50 for the 2001 RAF, for a total of $106. Enclosed is a copy of Rule 25-24.514,
Florida Administrative Code, which deals with cancellations. The 2001 fee of $50 is not due until
January 30, 2002. However, you may either go ahead and pay the 2001 fee when you pay the 2000
past due amount, or provide a date certain it will be paid. It should be noted that any unpaid balance
will be forwarded to the Comptroller’s Office for further collection efforts.

Please review this information and respond in writing by March 23, 2001. If you have any

questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, and by
internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us.
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